From:  Campbell, Michael

Sent: 10/31/2013 4:46:15 PM

To: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)

Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Re: more cesspool
Wow. Kelvin really is a true believer! I guess with Judge Reordan doing murders all day every day, they cross

paths a lot. There are only 12 courts in the building, anyways. Here's another fun one!

htto://www.insidebavarea.com/oaklandtribune/localnews/ci 23718726/oakland-loud-music-not-sufficient-
provocation-slaving-judee

From: Dietz, Sidney {mailto:SBD4@pge.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2013 4:41 PM
To: Campbell, Michael

Subject: Re: more cesspool

I think they do. Just read from the cb project. I am worried this is distracting you from the hard work of forgetting
the whole thing!

From: Michael Campbell
To: Sidney Bob Dietz

Sent: Oct 31, 2013 4:34 PM
Subject: RE: more cesspool

No idea on cost. Is it possible that the public defender's office hires outside council for some of the bigger cases?

From: Dietz, Sidney {mailto:SBD4@pge.com]|
Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2013 4:33 PM
To: Campbell, Michael

Subject: Re: more cesspool

Oh, wow. I really don't like those guys. You must really believe in the process to want to represent them. How did
your guy afford it? Is he cheap?

From: Michael Campbell
To: Sidney Bob Dietz

Sent: Oct 31, 2013 4:29 PM
Subject: FW: more cesspool

SB GT&S 0273053



Jeebus! He also represented Your Black Muslim Bakery torturer Bey IV. Kelvin must drink a lot.

http://www.chaunceybaileyproiect.org/2008/04/04/bev-who-took-plea-deal-begins-testimony/

From: Campbell, Michael

Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2013 4:25 PM
To: Dietz, Sidney (SBD4(@pge.com)
Subject: more cesspool

Looking up the defence attorney (who the Judge told me after the case was not a Public Defender), I ran across
this. What kind of life must he lead?

http://abclocal.go.com/kgo/story 7section=news/itcam&id=74 15882

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.
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